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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Division of Records and Repors , (RAR) Completes ' Y

Docket No. 010607-TC Date Docketed: 04/26/2001 Title: Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 7355 issued to Belony Saint-Vil

Company: Belony Saint-Vil d/b/a SAINTEL, INC. d/b/a SAINTEL, INC. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C..

Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration: -
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Recommended assignments for hearing 31.

and/or deciding this case: 32.
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Hearing Examiner __  Staff 35.
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Initials: OPR 39.

Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 05/02/2001
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CCA C~ficial Filing:
8/25701%%xx%xx .94 PM***k*xkkxx] inda Williams** ¥ kk¥kkxk k%1

Linda Williams | 710-PRA
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 2:09 PM 5
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/21/01 1:57:00 PM
Docket Number: 010594-TC, 010600-TC, 010602-TC
Filename / Path: 010602.kmp
Order Type: Imposes Fine
Docket Number Pi{e Nampe
010595-TC, 010606-TC 010606 kmp
010540-TC, 010545-TC 010545 .kmp
010551-TC, 010580-TC 010380.kmp
,010607-TC, 010611-TC, 010622-TC 010622.kmp

010553-TC, 010554-TC, 010558-TC, 010572-TC

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES.

|THE
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fficial Filing:
2?9730;_;»****2**** 10:36 AMX ¥k kckkkMatilda Sanders® * * ¥ k¥ k¥ kkxxx 1

I < el = \’7’/\ - W O [
Matilda Sanders v Psc -6l - V7104~ Ppa-TE
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 10:28 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/01 10:21:00 AM

Order Type: Imposes Fine

Docket Number File NAme/Location

010553-TC, 010554-TC, 010558-TC, 010572-TC 010572a.kmp
010540-TC, 010545-TC 0h45a kmp
010607-TC, 010611-TC, 010622-TC 01€622a.kmp
010595-TC, 010606-TC 070806a.kmp
010551-TC, 010580-TC

010594-TC, 010600-TC, 010602-TC

Amendatory Orders. \
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9/14 /01 %% ¥xkrkkkk*1(0:51 AM******xx**xx*Matilda Sanders* *****xxkkxkxkq

Matilda Sanders (8¢ 7 -C o

From: Andrea Cowart 2

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 10:48 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/14/01 10:44:00 AM

Consummating Orders

010647 - 010647co.kmp

010662 - 010662co.kmp

010873, 010928, 010943, 010853 - 010873co.kmp
010599 - 010599¢co.kmp

010487 - 010487co.kmp

010540, 010545 - 010540co.kmp

010595, 010606 - 010595c0.kmp

010594, 010600, 010602 - 010594co.kmp

010551, 010580 - 010551co.kmp

010607, 010611, 010622 - 010607co.kmp

010553, 010554, 010558, 010572 - 010553co.kmp



CCA Official Filing:
10/16/01%***%* 9:14 AM*****x*k*Linda Williams***k**%xkk* ]

Linda Williams [3SThH
From: Andrea Cowart &
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2001 8:56 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham

Subject: . Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/16/01 8:55:00 AM

Filename / Path: 0108¥1a.kmp

AMENDATORY ORDER

010607, 010611, 010622



